Barony of Vulkanfeldt February meeting minutes February 18, 2019

In attendance: Mistress Fiona ingun Canchabair, Fa'el MacLaren, Ionamyst Reginasdottir, Aesa Ormriauga, Alric Ivarsson, Ul-Rich, Chinuagan, Lucia Robertsdottir, Sir Daegar, Tony Bingham, Padraig, Sir Steinar, Dame Ashley, and Sir Rolf.

Meeting called to order at 2:05 PM

Baron/Baronesses report (Baron Rurik and Baroness Aesa)- Hosted Masque and Steel and had a great event. Last chance to put in for Sergeantry will be at Baroness War. Their majesties will be at Baroness War. Next A&S day is 3/10/19. If you are interested in hosting reach out to the Baroness as she has a date open for each month for the remainder of the calendar year. Put in award recommendations. If anyone is interested in retinue or other positions please reach out.

Approval of December minutes pending 2 corrections.

Seneschal (Dame Ashley)-Biggest concerns were with where we're at with Baroness War.

Exchequer (Jon)-Jon absent going to email balance information.

Chamberlain (Baroness Aesa)- Storage unit at Kader Self Storage is \$66 per month starting March. Need a check monthly. Trailer made safe travel to and Masque and Steel and back. Table cloths laundered post event. Reminder from Renart that we need to make a contract to rent the banners.

Chronicler (Sulo)-Minutes were completed

Web Minister (open)-NTR

Herald (Baron Rurik)-No recent activity.

Master of Stables (Sir Daegar)-had a good fight practice at Masque & Steel. Practices in Eburg at some point. Padraig is going to see if we can hold practices at his church.

Lists (Lucia)-Masque&Steel Rapier Champion's tournament was 3 ½ hours long with 8 fighters.

Branch Rapier Marshall (Vacant)-NTR

Archer (HL Alric)-currently inactive for winter

Equestrian Officer (UL Rich)-nothing locally. Ground to mounted combat in the works (Kingdom-wide), Rich is the Regional Deputy

Arts&Sciences (Fa'el)-on 2/3 Fael had 7 people over and they did some leatherwork.

Chatelaine (HL Alric)-1 couple coming to arrow making class

Scribe (Lady Iona)-waiting on award recommendations

Family Activities Coordinator (open)-NTR

Librarian (Lady Iona)-We have books!

Social Media (Ekaterina)-working on coordinating with Jenn as to requirements for position.

Past events

Masque & Steel, 2/3/19, Financial report 33 paid members attended, 7 non-members, and 7 children. Net profit, court report done.

Upcoming Events

Baroness War, April 5-7 (Ekaterina/Thorstein) Need populace to donate pickles and Gatorade. Rich bargained a great deal with the Grandview fairgrounds folks to save a large portion of \$\$ renting the grounds and facilities. Wants to host a potluck for their majesties. Need yac volunteers including marshals.

Iron & Ink, June 14-16, 2019 (Iona/Aesa) Working on getting the information to The Crier. May deadline 3/15/19.

Sergeant's Trials, August 24, 2019 (Lucia/Alric) No letters of intent at this time.

Archeryfest, September 20-22, 2019 (Lucia/Alric) Bid created, will turn in next meeting. Dumpster and site reserved but need to pay the \$150.

Inlands Tribaronial Yule, December 14, 2019 (Ekaterina) Location yet?

Old Business

Baronial regalia-Cushions (Lhiannan) Currently stalled.
-Champion Cloaks 2 completed and 2 under construction.

Quote on storage shed (Rolf) No update.

New Business

Meeting adjourned 3:15 PM